Note To The File

Serial Number: 97072201 QUATTRO CASSETTE
Date: 06/28/2022 2:01 pm
Created by: Kerry Nicholson

Changed

* |ssued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Discussed file with Attor ney/Applicant
* viaE-Mall

From: Kadden, Ronald <RKadden@leydig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Nicholson, Kerry <Kerry.Nicholson@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: From the USPTO: Amendments to QUATTRO CASSETTE (Ser. No. 97072201) Application

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Ms. Nicholson,

| have now received my client’s instructions.

Please add the following statement to the application: The English translation of the word
“QUATTRO” in the mark is “four”.

Please amend the identification of goods to read as follows:

Class 5: Balanced salt solution for medical purposes



Class 10: Ophthalmological and surgical apparatus and instruments; medical apparatus and
instrument for use in phacoemulsification procedures; medical apparatus and instrument for use in
vitrectomy procedures; infusion-aspiration tubes for medical use; aspirated fluid collection bags for
medical purposes

Regards,

Ron Kadden

Ronald S. Kadden* | Counsel
Leydig, Voit & Mayer, Ltd.

rkadden@leydig.com | www.leydig.com

180 North Stetson, Suite 4900 | Chicago, IL 60601-6745
T+13126165615| F+1 312616 5700
* Only licensed in New York

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person or organization to whom it
is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on the information contained
herein. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible and
delete the e-mail message and any attachment(s) from your system. Thank you.

From: Kadden, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 3:02 PM

To: 'Nicholson, Kerry' <Kerry.Nicholson@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: From the USPTO: Amendments to QUATTRO CASSETTE (Ser. No. 97072201) Application

Dear Ms. Nicholson,

| need to write to my client about these proposed amendments. It is very unlikely that “capillary
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reagent” and “blood storage” are accurate descriptions of the goods.

Regards,

Ron Kadden

Ronald S. Kadden* | Counsel

Leydig, Voit & Mayer, Ltd.

rkadden@leydig.com | www.leydig.com

180 North Stetson, Suite 4900 | Chicago, IL 60601-6745
T+13126165615|F + 1312 616 5700
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

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nicholson, Kerry <Kerry.Nicholson@uspto.gov>

Date: Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 12:19 AM

Subject: From the USPTO: Amendments to QUATTRO CASSETTE (Ser. No. 97072201) Application
To: rkadden@vonmaltitz.com <rkadden@vonmaltitz.com>

Cc: cstangle@Ileydig.com <cstangle@leydig.com>, docketingtrademark@|eydig.com
<docketingtrademark@leydig.com>

Dear Mr. Kadden,

| am the trademark examining attorney handling the trademark application for QUATTRO CASSETTE
(Ser. No. 97072201). | need to make small amendments to the application in order to move it forward.
| need to add the following to the record:

ENGLISH TRANSLATION:

The following translation statement must be added to the record:

The English translation of the word “QUATTRO” in the mark is “four”.
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IDENTIFICATION OF GOODS AMENDMENT:

The identification of goods should be amended to read as follows, if accurate:
* Class5: Mineral saltsfor medical purposes

* Class 10: Ophthalmological and surgical apparatus and instruments, medical apparatus and instrument
for usein phacoemulsification procedur es, medical apparatus and instrument for use in vitrectomy
procedures; capillary reagent tubes for medical use; blood stor age bags for medical purposes

If these amendments are acceptable, I'll issue an Examiner's Amendment and suspend action on the
application pending receipt of a copy of the foreign registration. Please let me know by 5:00pm EST
on June 24, 2022. If you have any questions, please feel free to call or email me.

Thanks and best regards,

Kerry A. Nicholson

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 120

United States Patent & Trademark Office
(571) 272-5159

Pronouns: she/her



